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November 23, 1956 

Kermit Geary 
K.D. 2, Box 298 
VNaunutport, Pa. 

Dear Kermit, 

Thanks very mach for your very compi. irrentary 
Letter of November 18th. Your reception Log is correct for 
the morning of November 17th, as that was our reguLarLy 
scheduled frequency measurement test. 

We transmit a 500 cycle tone with station iden- 
tification every two minutes during the period 0130-OI1IOEST 
on the third Saturday morning of each month. You might Listen 
again next month if you wish as 1 wouLd appreciate your report 
of reception. The next date WILL be December 15th. 

We use the 500 cycle tone so as not to interfere 
with any ConeLrad monitors who might be monitoring that freq- 
uency as their alarms are activated by a 1000 cycle tone. 

Our transmitting antenna is a 176' vertical radi- 
ator situated in an abandoned rice field on the edge of the 
city. This makes a very nice ground system. 

Thanks again and best wishes, 

George Andrews 
Chief Engineer 
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